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TENNESSEE MULTIPLE PROPERTY FORM
Title: Historic Resources of Williamson County

Historic Name: Sneed, Constantine, House (WM-87)
Common Name: Windy Hill

Classification: Building

Owner: Wilbur Sensing, 9135 Old Smyrna Road, Brentwood, TN

Location: 9135 Old Smyrna Road, Brentwood

Contributing: Norn-Contributing:

Buildings 1 Buildings 1

Structures 1 Structures 1

Sites 0 Sites 0

Total: 2 Total: 2 “
D iption:

The Constantine Sneed House is a two-story kxrick residence constructed ca.
1825. The house was originally built in a double cell plan and this basic design
remains intact despite the addidon of a pew wall and staircase. On the main
(north) facade is a one—story porch added ca. 1910 with chamfered frame posts.
There are two doors on the main facade which have ariginal eight panel doors
and two light transoms. The doar surrounds appear to be added ca. 1950 frame
replacement designs with simple rectangular panels. Windows are original and
added six-over-six sash with two course Jack arching and stone sills.

The main facade of the house displays Flemish bond construction while the side
and rear facades are of five course common bond. The house rests on a dressed
limestone foundation with large cellar windows which also display jack arching.
‘The house has exterior end hrick chimneys and a gable roof of metal standing
seam. The house was originally built in a double cell design but a central stair
was added ca. 1950 between the two rooms. At the rear or southwest facade is
a one-story ca. 1950 brick addition with six-over-six sash windows and a
one-story frame garage. At the southeast corner is also a one-story ca. 1950
frame addition.

According to the owner, the interior of the house retains its criginal mantles
but all other woodwark and stairs are ca. 1950 additions. Around the house are
several outbuildings: a ca. 1930 board and batten shed and a ca. 1940 one-story
frame playhouse with ,weatherboard siding which are non—contributing. To the
north of the house is a ca. 1850 one-story stone springhouse contributing to the
site. The house sits off 0ld Smyrna Road on a large farm.

Period of Significance: ca. 1825; ca. 1850; ca. 1910

Area of Significance: Architecture -

Crterion: C



Architect/Builder: Unknown

Statement of Significance: .

The Constantine Sneed House is a notable example of a bdck ante-bellum
residence. The house was originally built in a double cell plan with two main
rooms on the first floor. It is one of only two houses identified in the county
built in this design. The ariginal double cell plan remains although a new wall
and staircase have been added. The main facades of the house display their
adginal details and its original form is evident despite 20th century additions.

Constantine Perkins Sneed was born in 1790 and came to Wilhamson County
with his father James Sneed in 1798. After serving Jackson's New Odeans
campaign, Constantine Sneed returned home and settled on lands west of his
father's house. In 1825, he mardec Susannah Perkins Hardeman and soon after
constructed a two-stary brick residence. This house was one of four residences
built by the Sneed family in the early 1800s facing Old Smyrna Road. Sneed had
a large family of twelve children and he operated a large farm adjmcent to the
lands of his father and brothers. Sneed died in 1864 and his son, James
Hardemen Sneed, occupied the house in the late 19th century. During the 20th
century several additions were made to the house but its original form and

detailing remains apparent.
Acreage: 8.15 acres
UTM References: Oak Hill Quad/16/ 520620/3985510

Verbal Boundary Description and Justification: The boundary for the Constantine
Sneed House is illustrated on accompanying Williamson County tax map # 11, lot
78. The boundary is drawn to include all of the present legal boundary for the
residence which encompasses the main house, approaches to the house and
outbuildings. The boundary includes sufficient property to protect the historical
setting of the site.

Supplemental Bibliographical References: Historic Williamson County, Bowman.
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WINDY HILL

Windy Hill was built by Constantine Perkins Sneed after his
return from service in the War of 1812. True to it's name, it
stands tall and proud on a high point of land off 0ld Smyrna Road,

between Wilson and Edmondson Pikes. The bricks are laid in a
Flemish pattern. These bricks as well as those for 0ld Smyrna
Church, were made on the place. Since 1937 Mr. and Mrs. W.A.

Puryear have made this their home.

Constantine's Sneed's parents, James and Bethenia Perkins
Sneed, came to this community in the "late 1790's" from Danville,
Virginia, having a North Carolina land grant. James Sneed built
the frame house which stands very close to Smyrna Road, just east
of Windy Hill, long occupied and still owned by the Constant Owen
family (Mr. Owen was a great grandson of James Sneed). The house
was vacant for many years but still stands as a symbol of the
material and workmanship that went into it so long ago. Clyde
Robinson, a refinisher of antiques, has recently moved into it and
has made repairs and improvements.

REFERENCES:
Rosalie C. Batson




WINDY HILL

Windy Hill was built in the 1820's by Constantine Perkins and
Susannah Hardeman Sneed. A low place may still be seen in the yard
where the clay was dug for the bricks, which were made on the site.
The house is constructed over a large basement where valuables and
even cows and horses were hidden from Federal raiders during the
Civil War. It is said that the women of the house would mount the
horses to keep them from being stolen by the Yankees. a son of the
builders of this house, Robert Scales Sneed, surveyed the Tennessee
Alabama Railroad which was charted in 1852 and ran through
Brentwood.

Brentwood Brochure
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To the Brentwood area, the Sneed family was what the Wilsons were to the region along the
Little Harpeth, and the Perkins clan to the Forest Home community. Asin the case of the Wilsons
and the Perkins, the Sneeds and their kinsmen provided a nucleus around which other early
settlers gathered and found themselves in the leadership position of the neighborhood.

In 1798, James, the first Sneed in the area, arrived in the vicinity of what would one day become
the outer fringes of Brentwood. James came from Virginia, along with several of his relatives. He
was the holder of a 640 acre land grant in southern Davidson County--that part of Davidson which
was included in the newly created county of Williamson, the following year.

James Sneed built the family’s first home along what is today the Old Smyrna Road. The
house, which is still standing and has recently undergone extensive renovation, was named Sneed
Acres. In this home young Constantine Sneed, who was only eight years old when his father
brought him to Williamson County, grew to adulthood. Constantine was with Andrew Jackson at
New Orleans; and when the War of 1812 was officially over, he made his way back to his father’s
home. _

In 1825, Constantine Sneed married Susannah Hardeman, and shortly afterwards began work
on his own house which was to be situated on the same country lane, just to the west of Sneed
Acres. The bricks for the two-story structure were made from clay dug out of what was to become
the front lawn. Even today, the depression created by the removal of so much clay is still clearly
visible. ‘

Before Constantine raised the walls of his house he first had a large, roomy basement dug. No
doubt he planned on using the cool, dark place as a storage facility for the farm items which his
plantation was to produce in later years. During the War Between the States, however, the
basement served the family in an even more vital capacity. When Yankees were present in the
neighborhood, all of the valuables, and even livestock, were hustled below where they would be
safe from prying eyes.

When completed, Windy Hill, as Constantine Sneed called his new home, sat on a knoll
overlooking a vast section of the still primeval county. White oak and poplar floors were laid, and,
uncommon to the area, two doors were placed along the front approach. Flanking chimneys
accomodated fireplaces in both downstairs and upstairs rooms. Today, relatively unchanged since
the 1830’s, Windy Hill is the home of Mr. and Mrs. Wilbur Sensing, Jr.
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WINDY HILL

Not to be outdone by his father for siring twelve children, Constantine Perkins Sneed,
oldest son of James and Bethenia, had thirteen children of his own.

It is not known exactly when Constantine built Windy Hill, but it was probably shortly after
his marriage in 1825 to Susannah Perkins Hardeman. The brick for the house were made from
land. In fact, a low place just south of Old Smyma Road marks the spot where the clay was
removed.

Other reminders of the past are evident from the concrete steps ladies used to mount their
horses to the picnic table, supposedly given to Constantine by Andrew Jackson. Constantine
Sneed served with Andrew Jackson in the Battle of New Orleans.
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